Cisco SysTems

December 11, 2003

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Request for Confidentiality

To Whom It May Concern:

Jim Nicholson

EMC Compliance Engineer
Cisco Systems, Inc.

4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield, OH 44286

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant to 47 CFR Part 0 §0.457 and Section
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided is proprietary and

contains trade secrets. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the

Cisco Systems, Inc. in the market place.

Block Diagram
Schematic Diagrams
Technical Description

Best Regards,
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Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer
Cisco Systems, Inc.

Phone: (330) 523-2094 Fax:

(330) 523-2002

E-Mail: jimnicho@cisco.com



